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IPRenewal NPEmails

From: Green, Kimberly
Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2013 7:42 AM
To: Waters, Roger M.
Cc: Poehler, Jeffrey; IPRenewal NPEmails
Subject: RE: Draft RAI on Reactor Vessel Internals Inspection Plan

Roger, 
 
We are available for a phone call on Friday at 1:00 pm. I’ll will arrange for a bridge line and send you the information 
shortly. 
 
Kim 
 

From: Waters, Roger M. [mailto:rwater1@entergy.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2013 3:10 PM 
To: Green, Kimberly 
Subject: RE: Draft RAI on Reactor Vessel Internals Inspection Plan 
 
Kim, 
 
We would like the call to be at 1 pm on Friday – is that still good for you? 
 
During the call we will walk through each RAI to ensure that we have a clear understanding. 
 
Roger 
 

From: Green, Kimberly [mailto:Kimberly.Green@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Monday, July 15, 2013 10:58 AM 
To: Waters, Roger M. 
Cc: IPRenewal NPEmails; Poehler, Jeffrey 
Subject: RE: Draft RAI on Reactor Vessel Internals Inspection Plan 
 
Roger, 
 
Jeff Poehler is available Wednesday before noon, Thursday and Friday all day. Please let me know which of these days 
and times are convenient for Entergy. 
 
Thanks, 
Kim 
 

From: Waters, Roger M. [mailto:rwater1@entergy.com]  
Sent: Monday, July 15, 2013 10:50 AM 
To: Green, Kimberly 
Subject: RE: Draft RAI on Reactor Vessel Internals Inspection Plan 
 
Kim, 
 
We will need a conference call to discuss, at a minimum, draft RAI 11-b. We are also reviewing the 3 other RAIs to 
determine whether we need clarification on those. 
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Roger 
 

From: Green, Kimberly [mailto:Kimberly.Green@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, July 10, 2013 3:53 PM 
To: Waters, Roger M. 
Cc: IPRenewal NPEmails; Poehler, Jeffrey 
Subject: Draft RAI on Reactor Vessel Internals Inspection Plan 
 
Roger, 
 
Attached is a draft request for additional information (RAI) regarding the Indian Point Reactor Vessel Internals Inspection 
Plan and responses to previous RAIs. 
 
Please review the draft RAIs and let me know if Entergy requires a phone call. The purpose of the phone call would be to 
obtain clarification on the staff’s requests. 
 
Thanks, 
Kim 
(301) 415-1627 
kimberly.green@nrc.gov 
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